

Prison Committee Report of August 2019

Submitted by Beth Z.

I spoke with Rick B. to get some historical information about how this committee assists members wishing to start a meeting in a prison. It was very informative, and I am glad Rick continues to serve on this committee.

ISO forwarded 4 letters to me from inmates requesting sponsors or help from the outside. Some of them are quite old due to the transition in leadership of this committee. I have written back to each inmate and have alerted the trustee from each of the areas that the inmate is seeking communication.

I spoke with Mike R. from Area 6A regarding a request from one of his rooms about starting prison meetings in their area. He also wanted to know whether the US had a list of meetings in prison. I told him this was one of the goals of this committee.

Thank you for letting me be of service.